

NORTH Planning Committee

16 November 2016

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1

	Committee Members Present : Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), John Morgan (Vice-Chairman), Jem Duducu,
	Duncan Flynn, Raymond Graham, Henry Higgins, Manjit Khatra (Labour Lead), John Morse and John Oswell
	LBH Officers Present: Nicole Cameron (Legal Advisor), Meghji Hirani (Planning Contracts & Planning
	Information), Roisin Hogan (Planning Lawyer), Manmohan Ranger (Transport Consultant), James Rodger (Head of Planning and Enforcement) and Luke Taylor (Democratic Services Officer)
89.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)
	There were no apologies for absence.
90.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 2)
	There were no declarations of interest.
91.	TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS (Agenda <i>Item 3</i>)
	RESOLVED:
	 The minutes of the previous meetings held on 24 August, 13 September and 4 October 2016 were deferred.
92.	MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item 4)
	None.
93.	TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)
	It was confirmed that all items on the agenda would be heard in public.
94.	THURGA, 19 GLENALLA ROAD, RUISLIP - 43884/APP/2016/2760 (Agenda Item 6)
	The application was withdrawn prior to the meeting.

95.	7 HEDGESIDE ROAD, NORTHWOOD - 38605/APP/2016/3272 (Agenda Item 7)
	The application was withdrawn prior to the meeting.
96.	46 BURLINGTON CLOSE, PINNER - 70066/APP/2016/3364 (Agenda Item 8)
	Conversion of roofspace to habitable use to include a rear dormer, four front rooflights and conversion of roof from half-hip to gable end to both sides, and single storey rear extension.
	Officers introduced the application and highlighted the addendum, confirming that reason for refusal 2 should be deleted from the officer's report.
	There was a petition in objection to the application and the lead petitioner addressed the Committee, citing the dominant appearance of the proposal, overdevelopment of the site, concerns regarding parking and emergency services access, loss of privacy for neighbouring dwellings and the detrimental impact on the surrounding area as reasons for their objection.
	The applicant then spoke to the Committee, confirming there was also a petition in support of the application. The applicant stated that the proposal was for family use, and would not cause a loss of amenity for neighbouring dwellings due to the angle of the dwellings in relation to the application. The applicant stated there would be little impact on the surrounding area and no impact on the street scene as a very similar application had already been approved at No.5 Burlington Close, which was on the opposite side of the road to No.46.
	Councillor Jonathan Bianco, a Ward Councillor, addressed the Committee and stated that he would be happier with the application if it was proposed on a more modest level, however, No.5 Burlington Close had a very similar extension.
	Members commented that the dwelling at No.5 would have an impact on the determination of the application and confirmed that there was not sufficient information on the site of No.5 and how it would relate to the current application. As a result, the Committee proposed deferring the application so that this information could be provided. The motion was seconded, and when put to a vote, unanimously agreed.
	RESOLVED: – That the application was deferred.
97.	LAND BETWEEN 2 & 6 WOODSIDE ROAD, NORTHWOOD - 70377/APP/2016/3210 (Agenda Item 9)
	The application was withdrawn prior to the meeting.
98.	235 TOLCARNE DRIVE, PINNER - 64250/APP/2016/3211 (Agenda Item 10)
	The application was withdrawn prior to the meeting.
99.	3 PIKES END, EASTCOTE, PINNER - 18957/APP/2016/769 (Agenda Item 11)
	First floor side extension, single storey front infill extension and porch to front involving alterations to elevations.
	Officers introduced the report and Members noted the addendum.

	properties in the area had the infill that was proposed. Members commented that the infill would take away from the natural symmetry of the buildings and moved the officer's recommendation. This was seconded, and put to a vote with five Members voting in favour, two Members voting against, and one abstention.
	RESOLVED: – That the application was refused.
100.	1 BARRINGTON DRIVE, HAREFIELD - 62825/APP/2016/2328 (Agenda Item 12)
	Installation of ground mounted solar panels.
	Officers introduced the report, and responding to questioning from the Committee, confirmed that the proposed solar panels would result in the loss of landscaping at the site.
	The Committee moved, seconded, and upon being put to a vote, unanimously agreed the officer's recommendation.
	RESOLVED: – That the application was refused.
101.	HAREFIELD HOSPITAL, HILL END ROAD, HAREFIELD - 9011/APP/2016/754 (Agenda Item 13)
	Installation of mini-roundabout and bus lay-by, including re-arranged access and bus shelter.
	Officers introduced the report and confirmed the proposal would improve access for buses. Members proposed, seconded and unanimously agreed the officer's recommendation.
	RESOLVED: – That the application was approved.
102.	HAREFIELD HOSPITAL, HILL END ROAD, HAREFIELD - 9011/APP/2016/3179 (Agenda Item 14)
	Single storey building to form an outpatients' lobby.
	Officers introduced the report to the Committee and noted the addendum, including comments from Historic England.
	The officer's recommendation was proposed, seconded, and unanimously agreed by Councillors upon being put to a vote.
	RESOLVED: – That the application was approved.

	Two storey, one-bed, end of terrace dwelling.
	Officers introduced the report and noted the addendum.
	The Committee moved, seconded and unanimously agreed the officer's recommendation.
	RESOLVED: – That the application was refused.
104.	S106/278 - QUARTERLY FINANCIAL MONITORING REPORT (NORTH) (Agenda Item 16)
	Councillors noted the report which provided financial information on s106 and s278 agreements in the North Planning Committee area up to 30 June 2016, where the Council has received and holds funds.
	RESOLVED: – That the report was noted.
	The meeting, which commenced at 7.30 pm, closed at 8.14 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Luke Taylor on 01895 250693. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.